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Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Friday, February 22, 2008 7:49 AM 
Hong Wang; Toni McCoy 
Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Staff Rec for Docket 080060 

Pcr this cmail, wc will updatc the titlc. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 
cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday, February 21, 2008 5:20 PM 

Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Staff Rec for Docket 080060 

Ok, thanks! 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: 

It should have the comma 

Thursday, February 21, 2008 4:51 PM 

RE: Staff Rec for Docket 080060 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 
cc: 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

Thursday, February 21, 2008 4:37 PM 

Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Tiffany Williams; Victor McKay 
Staff Rec for Docket 080060 

Toni, the staff rec filed in Docket 080060 shows the company name as "M Telecom, LLC" However, CMS has the 
company name as "M Telecom LLC" (without the comma). The name was changed from M-Telecom, LLC to M Telecom 
LLC (Document 01 172-08) per your 2/14/08 e-mail. The information you provided in the e-mail from Dept. of State shows 
the company name as "M Telecom, LLC" (with a comma). So, the company name should have a comma, right? If that is 
the case, we'll reflected the correct name on the agenda notice, and update the docket title. Please let us know as soon 
as possible since we are doing the agenda notice right now. 

Thanks! 


